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Malave, Erin ’R)q 000 00[2_0L 0‘4

From: Klarissa Kitchen [kkitchen@myadc.org]
Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:30 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

To Whom It May Concern:

American College Counseling, inc. wishes to make a change of its principal address, mailing address,
and registered agent address with SunBiz to the following address

American College Counseling, Inc. 10758 Wiles Road, Coral Springs, Florida 33076
If you need any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank You,

Klarissa Kitchen

Tel. {800) 279-1194 x4210 | Fax. {954) 656-8113

This e-mail is intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mait is not the intended recipient
or employee or agent respensible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, piease immediately notify us by replying to the original message.
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